Ice Skating Australia Incorporated

Incorporated in the ACT
Affiliated to the International Skating Union

To: Secretary of Ice Skating Australia Inc.
From:

Title Aussie Skate with Preliminary Test exemption

By-Law No.

Current By-Law Skaters who have passed the ISA Preliminary Test at close of entries are not
permitted to compete at Aussie Skate level.

Proposed By-Law | Skaters who have pased the ISA Preliminary Test but no higher, at
close of entries may compete at Aussie Skate level provided:

1. They have not competed at Preliminary Level in competition,
AND

2. For Pair and Ice Dance, only one partner has passed the
Preliminary Test, AND

3. For Synchronized Skating they have only competed in a Basic
Novice or Advanced Novice team, AND

4. A maximum of 75% of an Aussie Skate synchronized team on
the ice in competition has not passed the Preliminary Test or
higher.

In the event that any calculation results in a fraction of less than
one whole team member, the result will be rounded up in the
event that the fraction is 0.5 or more, and rounded down when
the fraction is less than 0.5.

Explanatory Note Allows flexibility for Aussie Skaters to still compete at Aussie Skate level
under the circumstances listed. Otherwise, there was no flexibility to
compete Aussie Skate or in the main ISA competitive divisions with the
circumstances listed.

Name Signature
DocuSigned by:
Proposed By Robi Chalmers —~ , R
D, Vs ) " )
Chair, ISA Sport Development Yolax Clealss
200414FEA9E7448...

Seconded By Angelique Clyde-Smith
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